
State of Florida 


l)ul1lit 6trbitt ((Ommi~5ion 

-~-~-~-()-It-)\-~-I>-lJ-~-

DATE: August 4, 2000 
TO: Gulf Power, Office of Public Counsel, Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

FROM: Marlene Stem, Staff Attorney, Division of Legal Services ~\Kc:-") 

RE: Docket No. 000808-EI - Petition for Approval of Consumptive Water Use 
Monitoring Activity and Smith Wetlands Mitigation Plan as New Programs for Cost 
Recovery Through the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause. 

VIA FACSIMILE 

Please note that an informal meeting is scheduled on Docket No. 000808-EI. This 
meeting will be held at the Florida Public Service Commission in Tallahassee. The address 
and time are as follows: 

10:00 a.m., Room 390, August 9, 2000 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 


The purpose of this meeting is to discuss recovery of costs incurred by consumptive water 
use monitoring and wetland mitigation at Gulf Power's Crist and Lansing Smith facilities. 

, The mitigation plan appears necessary to offset impacts from construction of the new Smith 
Unit 3. If there are any questions regarding this meeting (teleconference), please contact 
Daniel Lee at (850) 413-6836. 
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